INVOICE

Date: 712512017
Invoice: 061

CORRECTIONAL
MEDICAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

BILL TO

Ms. Pamela J. Ulrich

County Administrator

Harrison County Board of Supervisors
P.O. Drawer CC

Gulfport, MS 39502

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Comprehensive Health Care Services for the Harrison County $206,866.30
Adult Detention Center for July, 2017,

Pharmacy Overage June 2017 $46,637.17
Federal Pharmacy June 2017 $10.37
Ad jusément/ lor June 2017 Tomale Covnt
ADP-= 881 800<.88| = Bl x $4192 $2,585.52
Total $253,522.84

¥ as¢,08.36

Correctional Medical Associates, Inc.
1000 Circle 75 Parkway Ny
Suite 060 sos 239 552 (80) /\

Atlanta, GA 30339 \

0\
TERM J \

Net 15 days

Billing Inquiries - Contact Angela Rankin at 678-302-8685 or arankin@correctionalmed.com

Thank you for your business/



Karen V. Olier

From: Brenda A. Barefoot <Brenda.Barefoot@harrisoncountysheriff.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 8:08 AM

To: Troy Peterson; Ronald B. Pullen; Evan Hubbard; Lisa M. Kinney; Pete Moran; Elaine A.
Lege; Karen V. Olier; Felicia Herring

Subject: June ADP

The ADP for June was 881.

Thanks,
Bren

Brenda Barefoot

Harrison County Sheriff's Department

10451 Larkin Smith Drive, Gulfport, MS 39503
(0) 228-604-2361

(F) 228-896-0681

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the original message and
do not distribute the message. Please notify the sender by e-mail at the address shown.



